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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO:  Members of the Economic Development Committee 
FROM:  Debbie Timothy, Chairperson 
RE:  Economic Development Committee Meeting 
DATE:  Monday, March 09, 2020  
 
The meeting of the Economic Development Committee has been scheduled as 
follows: 
 

 
  DATE:  Tuesday, March 10, 2020 
  TIME:  7:00 P.M. 
  PLACE:   Community Board 9 
    890 Nostrand Avenue 
    Brooklyn, NY 11225 
     
    AGENDA 
 

I. Welcome & Introductions 
II. Accept minutes of February 11, 2020 Meeting 
III. Accept agenda for March 10, 2020 Meeting  
IV. Old Business  

a. Follow-up on Dates/Times/Locations with Deshawn Mars (NYC 
Department of Small Business Services) for Mobile Unit Small 
Business Community Outreach  

b. Response from Deshawn Mars: Provide SBS with Possible Dates 
c. Follow-up with Avi Leches (Brooklyn Chamber of Commerce) on 

Possible Dates/Times/Locations for Mobile Unit Business 
Services Community Outreach 

V. New Business  
a. Discuss Proposed CB9 Reusable Shopping Bag – (Size, Color, 

Logo, Cost, Fabric, Company), etc. 
b. Proposal for Product 
c. Possible Roll-out Date/Event 

VI. Other Business  
VII. Meeting adjourn 
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